Waukesha

TO: City Council

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

Fred Abadi, PhD, PE, Director

FROM: Fred Abadi, PhD., P.E.
Director of Public Works

DATE: October 8, 2015

fabadi@ci.waukesha.wi.us

MEMORANDUM

RE: Approval of designation of a person from the Department by the Director of Public Works to be
authorized to issue Citations under Chapter 25.08 Municipal Code and be responsible for Snow
Removal Program.

The Board of Public Works recommends that Mr. Gabe Szecsy and in his absence, Mr. Dustin
Nolan be designated to issue Citations under Chapter 25.08 and will be responsible for the Snow
Removal Program. In the event that neither Mr. Szecsy nor Mr. Nolan is available, the Director
of Public Works shall have the authority to designate another employee from the Department to
issue citations under Chapter 25.08 and be responsible for Snow Removal Program.

X ENGINEERING
DIVISION
Paul G. Day, PE
City Engineer
130 Delafield St
Waukesha, WI 53188
262-524-3600
Fax — 262-524-3898

0 MUNICIPAL PARKING

SERVICES
Patti Cruz
Parking Supervisor
241 South St
Waukesha, WI 53186
262-524-3622
Fax — 262-650-2573

O STREETS
DIVISION
300 Sentry Dr
Waukesha, W1 53186
262-524-3615
Fax — 262-524-3612

www.ci.waukesha.wi.us

O WASTEWATER
TREATMENT PLANT
Jeff Harenda
WWTP Manager
600 Sentry Dr
Waukesha, WI 53186
262-524-3625
Fax — 262-524-3632

O WAUKESHA METRO
TRANSIT

Brian Engelking
Transit Manager
2311 Badger Dr

Waukesha, WI 53188

262-524-3634
Fax — 262-524-3646



